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1

Choi, Suzanne (HRD)

From: dhr-psccoordinator@sfgov.org on behalf of alexander.burns@sfdpw.org
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 10:06 AM
To: Burns, Alexander (DPW); laborers261@gmail.com; Macaranas, Belle (DPW); DHR-PSCCoordinator,

DHR (HRD)
Subject: Receipt of Notice for new PCS over $100K PSC # 47576 - 22/23

RECEIPT for Union Notification for PSC 47576 ‐ 22/23 more than $100k

The GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY ‐ PUBLIC WORKS ‐‐ DPW has submitted a request for a Personal Services Contract (PSC)
47576 ‐ 22/23 for $500,000 for Initial Request services for the period 12/01/2022 – 11/30/2027. Notification of 30 days
(60
days for SEIU) is required.

After logging into the system please select link below, view the information and verify receipt:

http://apps.sfgov.org/dhrdrupal/node/19171 For union notification, please see the TO: field of the email to verify
receipt. If you do not see all the unions you intended to contact, the PSC Coordinator must change the state back to
NOT READY, make sure the classes and unions you want to notify are selected and SAVE. Then VIEW the record and
verify the list of unions and emails. EDIT the document again , change the state back START UNION NOTIFICATION and
SAVE. You should receive the email with all unions to the TO: field as intended
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